@ SunEdison’

simplifying solar

25 March 2015

George Dimitropoulos

Advisor, Licensing & Performance Reporting
Ontario Energy Board

27™ Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

RE: Electricity Generation Licence EG-2015-0025 Marsh Hill III LP — Request for
Amendment

Dear Mr. Dimitropoulos,

Please accept this letter as a request for amendment of Schedule 1 in the Electricity Generation
Licence EG-2015-0025 for Marsh Hill III LP. We would like to amend the location of the
generation facility to the following address below for the purpose of maintaining uniformity with
regards to the FIT contract facility location.

Municipal Address: 725 Cragg Road
Uxbridge, ON, L9P 1R3
Legal Description: PT LT 8 CON 11, Reach as IN D497010; SCUGOG

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Rggards,

Michael Kokkas
Project Manager
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